
 
 

STAFF REPORT 
CITY OF GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FLORIDA 

TO: City Council -Regular Session MEETING DATE: March 18th, 2025 

FROM: Greg Bauer, Assistant Public Works Director   

SUBJECT: Approve Execution of Grant Agreement for Gustafson Regional Park in the amount of 

$400,000.00. 

BACKGROUND 

Florida Recreation Development Assistance Program (FRDAP) is a competitive grant program that 

provides matching grants to renovate, develop, or maintain recreational outdoor facilities and green 

Spaces. 

The City has been awarded $200,000 as part of the 50% matching grant from the FRDAP program. The 

$400,000 project was approved in FY 25’s Parks Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) budget. 

The City will design and install approximately 2,500 LF new hiking/ nature/fitness/walking trails with 

awarded grant monies. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT 

$400,000.00- Monies are allocated in Parks Capital Improvement Plan (CIP).  

001-3072-5006300  

RECOMMENDATION 

Approve executing grant agreement for Gustafson Regional Park in the amount of $400,000.00. 

 


